

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRD LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document

No. 588

H. P. 424

House of Representatives, February 2, 1967

Referred to Committee on State Government. Sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

BERTHA W. JOHNSON, Clerk

Presented by Mrs. Carswell of Portland.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
SIXTY-SEVEN

AN ACT Changing Name of the Stevens Training Center to Stevens School.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 15, § 2611, sub-§ 4, ¶ B, amended. Paragraph B of subsection 4 of section 2611 of Title 15 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

B. Commit to the Boys Training Center or the Stevens ~~Training Center~~ **School**, if the juvenile is of the proper age;

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 15, § 2711, amended. Section 2711 of Title 15 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

§ 2711. Definitions

The following words as used in this chapter shall, except as otherwise specifically provided, have the following meanings:

1. Center. "Center" means either the Boys Training Center or the Stevens ~~Training Center~~ **School**.

2. Child or children. "Child" or "children" mean a juvenile committed to either the Boys Training Center or the Stevens ~~Training Center~~ **School**.

Sec. 3. R. S., T. 15, § 2712, amended. The 3rd sentence of the first paragraph of section 2712 of Title 15 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

The training center for boys shall be known as the Boys Training Center, located at South Portland; the training center for girls shall be known as the Stevens ~~Training Center~~ **School**, located at Hallowell.

Sec. 4. R. S., T. 15, § 2714, amended. The first sentence of section 2714 of Title 15 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

A boy between the ages of 11 and 17 may be committed to the Boys Training Center and a girl between the ages of 9 and 17 may be committed to the Stevens ~~Training Center School~~, pursuant to chapters 401 to 409.

Sec. 5. R. S., T. 17, § 3851, amended. Section 3851 of Title 17 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by chapter 119 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

§ 3851. Lands appurtenant to state institutions

Whoever willfully trespasses upon lands which belong to the State and are appurtenant to the Pineland Hospital and Training Center, Reformatory for Women, Reformatory for Men, Stevens ~~Training Center School~~, Boys Training Center or the Maine State Prison, or whoever shall unlawfully interfere with the inmates of any of said institutions, or, whoever willfully trespasses upon land or buildings of the University of Maine, after notice from an officer of any of said institutions or the University of Maine to leave said lands or buildings, remains thereon, shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$50 or by imprisonment for not more than 3 months.

Sec. 6. R. S., T. 34, § 138, amended. The first paragraph of section 138 of Title 34 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

The cost of committing and transporting a girl to or from the Stevens ~~Training Center School~~, or a boy to or from the Boys Training Center, or of a person to or from the Pineland Hospital and Training Center, or of a woman to or from the Reformatory for Women, or of a man to or from the Reformatory for Men, shall, when not otherwise provided for, be paid from the treasury of the county from which such person is committed as the costs of conveying prisoners to the jails are paid. The county commissioners of such county shall examine and allow all such reasonable costs.